
APPENDIX C 

 
From: Janet May   
Sent: 05 April 2022 17:17 
To: Licensing Shared Email   
Subject: Fw: Delaneys 

 

Afternoon  

You should have this recorded but this is a copy of another incident. 

J May 
 
 
Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 
 
On Tuesday, April 5, 2022, 5:10 pm, Janet May  wrote: 

 
 
 
Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 
 
On Sunday, November 21, 2021, 3:27 pm, Janet May  wrote: 

Afternoon  

Just to let you know that I have had to complain to Delaneys since you gave them an extension 
which I knew nothing of until noise occurred until 10pm on Wednesday. 

This was always my concern when we are in bed trying to sleep for work and staff are shouting 
under my bedroom window, the door wide open and music blaring. 

I do believe you will receive other complaints also on the matter. 

Belinda assured she would make some adjustments after last Wednesday but I believe there was 
separate incident on Friday which you will receive information on. 

This is to make you aware. 
Regards  

Janet May 
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